Virtual Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Meeting Minutes Monday, February 6, 2023 1:00 p.m.

Welcome

Roll Call for Attendance

Sharon Singletary, Richard Ammons, Jennifer Martin, Christine Dowdell, Shontell Robinson, Theodore Kazakos, Joshua Swift, Phoua Martin, Keith Brown, Rich Smith, Jackie Copeland, Jennifer Dobey, Sonja Long-Williams

Program Representatives Present

Brittany Travis, Chef Kimberly, Quinten Henighan, Valerie Glass, Terra Lataille, Nikki Flynn, Lynn Rhoades, Marilyn Odom

Minutes from December 5, 2022

Motioned by Jennifer Martin, 2nd by Joshua Swift. All in favor

Monthly JPC Program Reporting and Client Count

Rich- Concerns regarding some inconsistency with the reporting and a few programs reported some glitches in the spreadsheet, which should be fixed by April Meeting. Also, expressing to programs that reports should be submitted a week before meetings.

Committee Updates

Risk/Needs/Allocations

Programs will present to the committee on February 8th and committee will meet again on February 20th to develop funding recommendations for the council.

Program Monitoring

Report was provided by Rich Smith

Membership/Nominating

No report

By-Laws

No report

Monitoring Report

Rich sent Summary to council members. Overall, the programs are doing a good job based on the monitoring reports. Rich provided an overview what was contained in the summary report.

JCPC Brochure Update

Brochures have been updated and hard copies are available. Parenting path provided Spanish speaking staff to translate brochures into Spanish. Rich recommended that in the JCPC administrative budget there be dollars designated for the printing of brochures. Christine Dowdell requested some Spanish and English Brochures Jennifer Martin requested brochures for DA office

Cure Violence Updates

In the process of hiring supervisor and program manager position. Joshua and his team are overseeing it as it is a public health model. Should see boots on the ground around late March.

Other Announcements

Robin Testament for the Children's Center reported on the critical incident that took place on January 29th when a youth in their care unexpectedly passed away. All guardians were notified immediately, and mental health services have been available to all. Surry county Sheriff office is investigating they are fully cooperating. UNCG Surf center currently has boots on the ground and collecting data and comparison for evaluation purposes.

No budget revisions today, but programs that are needing to revert dollars should notify Michala, Keith and Rich as soon as possible so that recommendations can be made for reallocation.

Rich- intensive intervention services should be developing A is developing a request for proposals that's for youth that are juvenile court involved only that are high risk, high needs that have a high risk of reoffending. RFP should be coming out in the next 2 weeks and requires a letter of support from the JCPC.

3rd quarter accounting will be available on March 1st and due on March 24th.

discretionary dollars that are generated from third quarter accounting will be available around March or April.

Program Updates

Marilyn Odom (YWCA)- we have hired a program assistant for the team Court restitution program and he is bilingual. He came on board last month

Lynn Rhoades (Authoring Action-Just Us)- graduation film screening is this Saturday morning at Aperture Cinema 10:00 o'clock. It's open to the public

Terra Lataille (Youth Collaborative) We have a lot of youth who have enrolled in the GD program through four side tech and we've been providing transportation for those you to successfully complete that. We've also been working on collaborating with Simons Community Garden at the Enterprise Center here Sg Atkins and hope to partner with other agencies.

Adjournment

Sharon Singletary motioned to adjourn. 2nd by Christine Dowdell.

Next Meeting – Monday, April 3, 2023 1:00pm